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25 November, 2000 

DCI Ray Burt 
Hampshire Constabulary 
Major Crime Complex, Fratton Police Station 
Kingston Crescent, North End 
Portsmouth 
Hampshire PQ2 8BU 

Dear DCI Butt 

Re: Mrs Gladys RICHARDS (Deceased) 

Thank you for your letter dated 24th November 2000 confirming that the investigation is now 
’on hold’. 

As you know this is quite timely and allows me to recapture a considerable amount of my own 
personal time. 

Thank you also for letting me know your new business address and telephone number. When 
we have confirmation of our new postal address and the new telephone/fax numbers I will let 
you know by writing to your Winchester Office. 

In the meantime, Mrs Livesley joins me in wishing you and all your Team a most enjoyable 
and happy Christmas and continuing success in the New Year. 

Yours sincerely 

Brian Livesley MD FRCP 
The University of London’s Professor 

in the Care of the Elderly 
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